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-

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Interview with (R, former Chief of Police,
San Francisco

1. F was interviewed on 9 May in his home
from about 7/:30 to 11 P.M. In brief, éknew of
the apartment but had not heard of the CIA connection,had not
heard any allegations of drug use, and with one exception had
not heard of prostitutes using the safehouse. One prostitute
lived theré with Feldman while a narcotic's case was being in-
vestigated. He suggested we also talk with SNy He

believes it highly unlikely that prostitutes could have been used.

as alleged without the activity having come to his attention.






